

COPY

December 30th, 1935.

Mr. George L. Foster,
Devonian Oil Company,
Box 1379,
Tulsa, Oklahoma.

Dear Mr. Foster:

This will acknowledge receipt of your wire of December 21st signed by A. C. Leonard, and your letter of the same date giving further details.

Your Form C 100, "Request for permission to connect with Pipe Line" for the Devonian Teasley-State Well No. 1 in Block 8 Section 5, Township 21 South, Range 38 East, date of December 4th, 1935 was received in due season. This form was approved December 20th and a copy mailed to you. We realize of course that even though permission has been given, the connection is contingent upon the Pipe Line Company in question being agreeable.

Needless to say we are anxious to have this well placed on production and we will do all we can in this connection. I am taking the matter up with Mr. C. G. Steley, Vocation Engineer, Hobbs, New Mexico and I will advise you as soon as there is anything definite to report.

Very truly yours,

CHAS. W. HILL, State Geologist

By _____ State Geologist

C. W. Hill-3

